City Council Minutes

Workshop Meeting 11/12/86

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



	-SUBJECT-		Page
DISCUSSION OF CAPITAL IMPROVE	MENT PROGRAM.		1-10
	BER CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP DATES.		10-1
DISCUSSION OF THE COLLIER COU			11-1
		1	
			-
			and the same of th
	3		
			Special Control of the Control of th
		/	
		. 14	

City Council Chambers
City Manager's Conference Room #204



Time 9:00 a.m.

Date November 12, 1986

PRESENT:	Edwin J. Putzell, Jr.			_	-	1	1
	Mayor  Kim Anderson-McDonald William E. Barnett William F. Bledsoe Alden R. Crawford, Jr. Lyle S. Richardson Councilmen	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	SECOND	YES	N O	1
ABSENT:	John T. Graver Councilman	arde on gal Longa noi	ee w	72.0	08 01		
ALSO PRES	ENT: City Manager Franklin C. Jones Assistant City Manager Mark W. Wiltsie Natural Resources Manager Jon C. Staiger, Ph.D City Engineer Gerald L. Gronvold Community Development Director Roger C. Barry Community Services Director Christopher L. Holley Utilities Director James L. Chaffee Administrative Assistant Tara A. Norman City Attorney David W. Rynders Purchasing Agent Stewart K. Unangst  Falconer Jones Charles Andrews Daniel Spina Chuck Curry, Naples Daily News Bill Upham, Naples Times Rachel Kearns, Naples Star Hilary Hutchison, TV-9	Disconsisted to the control of the c		C V C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C			
Called to	o order 9:05 a.m.	ilikw budialu mas muwo	68 a				-
	ON OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT ITEM 1	a contested a	apd api	e ta e ta ger			
improvement represent Water/Sev (Attachment as well a issuance or project signification information therefore difficult	ager Jones noted the schedules of capital ent projects prepared for Council ting both the Utility Tax Fund and the wer/Solid Waste Enterprise Fund ent #1). Included are project start dates as such events as bidding, purchase order etc., as well as fund commitment dates at completion dates, whichever is more ent in each instance. This will provide ion on when each project is committed and the the point at which changes would be to particularly with the purchase of the Mr. Jones explained.	trall not al side of the control of	A company of the comp	And		Management and result of the contract of the c	A The Control of the
whether ender cost-to-	committed also include information on each falls above or below budget. After, Mr. Jones pointed out, a complete report on this and the operating ill update costs on all projects and funding information on accommodating projects which might not have been y budgeted.	Considered Considered Andrew Andrew Considered Consider					

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	reino) s'z	M	S	70	TE	A
City Council Minutes Date November 12, 1986	. COUNCIL MEMBERS	0 T I 0 N	HCOND	YES	N O	ESEN
First discussed was the Utility Tax Fund program.						F
Mr. Jones pointed out equipment purchases (computers and vehicles); most computers already are on hand. Specifications for vehicles are in many cases now being prepared and/or are already out to bid; some awards are scheduled for January 21. Therefore, a large portion of the capital improvement funding will be earmarked at that time.	Edwin J Mar Milliam E William F William F Aloop R. Lyle S. R Coupol	: 12		,		
Engineering projects include computer equipment for which specifications are now under development; award will probably be in January, Mr. Jones advised. Sidewalks, beachends, and bike paths are ongoing projects, Mr. Jones explained. Mayor Putzell, however, asked if these projects could not be completed sooner and stressed the need for installation of bike paths from a safety standpoint because of increased traffic in the winter season. He said he would like to see them completed by February. City Engineer Gronvold advised that bidding could take place in December which would allow work to be completed in January or February.	John T. C Counci SERT: City Assi Natu Comm Comm	3.00	O	E G.A		
Mayor Putzell said he was particularly interested in project completion dates and that citizens, too, should have this information available. Mr. Jones indicated the completion dates which had been provided in his report.	Admi City Furd Par		and the actions of the state of			Management and the second of t
In further discussion of bike path construction, City Engineer Gronvold indicated that to date discussions had been held with all residents of Gulf Shore Boulevard who had indicated concerns about the project to be routed there, and appeared to be satisfied with the explanations given them. Property owner associations and residents alike have been contacted, Mr. Jones advised, although this issue would mostly be addressed by individual property owners.	cado Depo Couco 11s Sac Rill Hit Fre reduc o	TO SERVICE				petroproductive processing to recent of the section of the first section respectations and additional conference and the conference and the section of the s
Mayor Putzell noted the large amount of plantings which residents have placed just inside the City's right-of-way and observed that it is a matter of education so that residents understand that the installation of bike paths is necessary for safety. When this is fully explained, they are usually in favor, he added. The design, however, is drawn to accommodate these major planting areas, Mr. Jones added.	ager Jones ent project ting both wear/solid ms such sta freed, etc., etc			02.727.84.03		
The next group of items discussed were street projects including start dates and completion dates and indicating primarily in-house projects. Those marked with an asterisk show those which will be considered for outside contracting, Mr. Jones explained.	low on when to be			i to o II w		Marine System of Capability of the Contraction of the Capability o
Councilman Anderson-McDonald asked what the breaking point was for contracting projects; Mr. Jones advised that it is \$80,000. The Spyglass Lane project is the benchmark being used to study contract administration and costing, he added. Completion of this project could be as early as the first of the year, said Mr. Gronvold.	Mr. domplete se will update sunding projects ty budgetes.	The second secon	000 001 001			Section of the sectio
Mr. Jones then cited traffic control programs including the award of the contract on the signal management program to be completed in July. The sign replacement program and purchase of equipment			managed and and angular in a getting and the state of the			Personal Company of the State o

City Council Minutes Date November 12, 1986 O E T C I O Y COUNCIL O N E N	CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA		1		-	TE	١,
annual contract for those needed throughout the year, he explained.  Mrs. Anderson-McDonald observed how public reaction might be affected by a large sign replacement program because of recent removal of unnecessary signs. City Engineer Gronvold, however, explained that this expenditure is primarily for new stop signs to replace faded ones with the state of the state	City Council Minutes Date November 12, 1986	1	0 1 0	E C O N	E		-
because of the necessary pilings; mainly they will be placed near Bayview Park (10 to 12 signs and pilings, according to Assistant City Manager Wiltsie).  Dates for the beach study included in the Engineering capital improvement program are not finalized but will be established when Natural Resources Manager Staiger develops his program.  Bidding will begin in January with award in February on the Fire Department roof project, Mr. Jones advised. Facilities expansion for the Fire Department includes a study of requirements for added space and how the two sites impact these needs; this could be done in June so that next year's capital improvement program could reflect these needs, said the City Manager.  Carpeting of the fire administration offices will be sometime this summer after the roof is replaced.  Community Services programs include computer purchases and equipment purchases as well as landscaping materials for the Parks & Parkways Division. Mr. Jones also pointed out the parks and recreation facilities projects, many of which are ready for placement of orders at the beginning of the year; some have been already completed.  The police administration building project is anticipated for a March award of the construction contract; the architect is now preparing final specifications for bidding, Mr. Jones advised.  Mr. Eledsce asked about the current dollar amount in the bandshell fund and Mayor Putzell advised that \$4,500 in cash and pledges for \$7,000, \$5,000 and \$500 against the matching fund of \$25,000 had been received. Letters have gone out to potential donors and other individuals have advised that donations will be forthcoming but amounts are not known at this time. Several people have been very generous in support, said Mayor Putzell, who advised that a ceremony will be held at the dedication of the facility to recognize donors as well as a plaque installed. Radio station WNOG collected \$200 at the first band concert this season by selling auto heat shields for the	annual contract for those needed throughout the year, he explained.  Mrs. Anderson-McDonald observed how public reaction might be affected by a large sign replacement program because of recent removal of unnecessary signs. City Engineer Gronvold, however, explained that this expenditure is primarily for new stop signs to replace faded ones with high intensity reflective material. Mayor Putzell asked if this budget reflects savings for removal of signs; City Engineer Gronvold explained that although approximately 600 signs will be replaced this year, the budget amount, however, is lower than previous years. In addition, those removed will be "re-faced" and used again.	cases and case to the state of		redead to the state of the stat			
Engineering capital improvement program are not finalized but will be established when Natural Resources Manager Staiger develops his program.  Bidding will begin in January with award in February on the Fire Department roof project, Mr. Jones advised. Facilities expansion for the Fire Department includes a study of requirements for added space and how the two sites impact these needs; this could be done in June so that next year's capital improvement program could reflect these needs, said the City Manager.  Carpeting of the fire administration offices will be sometime this summer after the roof is replaced.  Community Services programs include computer purchases and equipment purchases as well as landscaping materials for the Parks & Parkways Division. Mr. Jones also pointed out the parks and recreation facilities projects, many of which are ready for placement of orders at the beginning of the year; some have been already completed.  The police administration building project is anticipated for a March award of the construction contract; the architect is now preparing final specifications for bidding, Mr. Jones advised.  Mr. Bledsoe asked about the current dollar amount in the bandshell fund and Mayor Putzell advised that \$4,500 in cash and pledges for \$7,000, \$5,000 and \$500 against the matching fund of \$25,000 had been received. Letters have gone out to potential donors and other individuals have advised that donations will be forthcoming but amounts are not known at this time. Several people have been very generous in support, said Mayor Putzell, who advised that a ceremony will be held at the dedication of the facility to recognize donors as well as a plaque installed. Radio station WMOG collected \$200 at the first band concert this season by selling auto heat shields for the	because of the necessary pilings; mainly they will be placed near Bayview Park (10 to 12 signs and pilings, according to Assistant City Manager	berstamoo nabedig 3 load	196 1		WC BO		supplies the state of the state
Jones advised. Facilities expansion for the Fire Department includes a study of requirements for added space and how the two sites impact these needs; this could be done in June so that next year's capital improvement program could reflect these needs, said the City Manager.  Carpeting of the fire administration offices will be sometime this summer after the roof is replaced.  Community Services programs include computer purchases and equipment purchases as well as landscaping materials for the Parks & Parkways Division. Mr. Jones also pointed out the parks and recreation facilities projects, many of which are ready for placement of orders at the beginning of the year; some have been already completed.  The police administration building project is anticipated for a March award of the construction contract; the architect is now preparing final specifications for bidding, Mr. Jones advised.  Mr. Bledsoe asked about the current dollar amount in the bandshell fund and Mayor Putzell advised that \$4,500 in cash and pledges for \$7,000, \$5,000 and \$500 against the matching fund of \$25,000 had been received. Letters have gone out to potential donors and other individuals have advised that donations will be forthcoming but amounts are not known at this time. Several people have been very generous in support, said Mayor Putzell, who advised that a ceremony will be held at the dedication of the facility to recognize donors as well as a plaque installed. Radio station WNOG collected \$200 at the first band concert this season by selling auto heat shields for the	Engineering capital improvement program are not finalized but will be established when Natural	AVACTE SERVED CLASS PROVES CLASS PROVES		e d		-	
De sometime this summer after the roof is replaced.  Community Services programs include computer purchases and equipment purchases as well as landscaping materials for the Parks & Parkways Division. Mr. Jones also pointed out the parks and recreation facilities projects, many of which are ready for placement of orders at the beginning of the year; some have been already completed.  The police administration building project is anticipated for a March award of the construction contract; the architect is now preparing final specifications for bidding, Mr. Jones advised.  Mr. Bledsoe asked about the current dollar amount in the bandshell fund and Mayor Putzell advised that \$4,500 in cash and pledges for \$7,000, \$5,000 and \$500 against the matching fund of \$25,000 had been received. Letters have gone out to potential donors and other individuals have advised that donations will be forthcoming but amounts are not known at this time. Several people have been very generous in support, said Mayor Putzell, who advised that a ceremony will be held at the dedication of the facility to recognize donors as well as a plaque installed. Radio station WNOG collected \$200 at the first band concert this season by selling auto heat shields for the	February on the Fire Department roof project, Mr. Jones advised. Facilities expansion for the Fire Department includes a study of requirements for added space and how the two sites impact these needs; this could be done in June so that next year's capital improvement program could reflect			AI DI BI			and the second section of the Continue of Second Second section in the Second Section
purchases and equipment purchases as well as landscaping materials for the Parks & Parkways Division. Mr. Jones also pointed out the parks and recreation facilities projects, many of which are ready for placement of orders at the beginning of the year; some have been already completed.  The police administration building project is anticipated for a March award of the construction contract; the architect is now preparing final specifications for bidding, Mr. Jones advised.  Mr. Bledsoe asked about the current dollar amount in the bandshell fund and Mayor Putzell advised that \$4,500 in cash and pledges for \$7,000, \$5,000 and \$500 against the matching fund of \$25,000 had been received. Letters have gone out to potential donors and other individuals have advised that donations will be forthcoming but amounts are not known at this time. Several people have been very generous in support, said Mayor Putzell, who advised that a ceremony will be held at the dedication of the facility to recognize donors as well as a plaque installed. Radio station WNOG collected \$200 at the first band concert this season by selling auto heat shields for the	be sometime this summer after the roof is	do no a secondo de la composición de la composic	da s E E	8 8 8 8		E HOUSE	
anticipated for a March award of the construction contract; the architect is now preparing final specifications for bidding, Mr. Jones advised.  Mr. Bledsoe asked about the current dollar amount in the bandshell fund and Mayor Putzell advised that \$4,500 in cash and pledges for \$7,000, \$5,000 and \$500 against the matching fund of \$25,000 had been received. Letters have gone out to potential donors and other individuals have advised that donations will be forthcoming but amounts are not known at this time. Several people have been very generous in support, said Mayor Putzell, who advised that a ceremony will be held at the dedication of the facility to recognize donors as well as a plaque installed. Radio station WNOG collected \$200 at the first band concert this season by selling auto heat shields for the	purchases and equipment purchases as well as landscaping materials for the Parks & Parkways Division. Mr. Jones also pointed out the parks and recreation facilities projects, many of which are ready for placement of orders at the beginning	charten constitution of the constitution of th	2000	R P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P			
in the bandshell fund and Mayor Putzell advised that \$4,500 in cash and pledges for \$7,000, \$5,000 and \$500 against the matching fund of \$25,000 had been received. Letters have gone out to potential donors and other individuals have advised that donations will be forthcoming but amounts are not known at this time. Several people have been very generous in support, said Mayor Putzell, who advised that a ceremony will be held at the dedication of the facility to recognize donors as well as a plaque installed. Radio station WNOG collected \$200 at the first band concert this season by selling auto heat shields for the	anticipated for a March award of the construction contract; the architect is now preparing final	ense soud. ite work v plerion. rell askol.					
	in the bandshell fund and Mayor Putzell advised that \$4,500 in cash and pledges for \$7,000, \$5,000 and \$500 against the matching fund of \$25,000 had been received. Letters have gone out to potential donors and other individuals have advised that donations will be forthcoming but amounts are not known at this time. Several people have been very generous in support, said Mayor Putzell, who advised that a ceremony will be held at the dedication of the facility to recognize donors as well as a plaque installed. Radio station WNOG collected \$200 at the first band concert this season by selling auto heat shields for the						

r. Barnett asked about having the next workshop in the Council Chamber with an arrangement of ables in front of the Council dais. Mr. Jones aid that the staff was working on accommodating his in that particular area and will in the uture have facilities in place.  r. Crawford said he felt it is a waste of money of modify the Council room arrangement and noted ention in the news media of changing of the dais to a horseshoe shape. Initially, said Mr. Jones, eats would be removed to accommodate the orkshop tables and replaced for regular meetings.  r. Jones also said that this project was being escarched for costs and now only preliminary estimates and potential designs were being iscussed with an office supply company. No funds are been committed to such a project, he added; owever, if this can be done fairly reasonably the taff will come back with a recommendation.  agor Putzell asked for a report of the results of the balloon festival at the Naples Airport effecting the services such as fire and police hich the City provided.  Or the Sanitation Division, Mr. Jones pointed out, one vehicle bid was awarded at the last bouncil meeting with others to be awarded in anuary, February and March.  agor Putzell asked for a summary of project overnod under-runs and Mr. Jones indicated that this bould be part of the cost-to-complete report in anuary which will show under and over budget mounts.  In a discussion of special projects - U.S. 41 edians, Cambier and Lowdermilk Parks and the ambier Park Bandshell - Mr. Holley confirmed for a avernounts.  In a discussion of special projects in Lowdermilk ark will be bid and planted at once but resodding and new irrigation in the southern portion could ake somewhat longer than the anticipated January completion of work in the northern section of the	COUNCIL MEMBERS	0 1 0	S E C O N D	Y E S	N O	
The Council Chamber with an arrangement of ables in front of the Council dais. Mr. Jones aid that the staff was working on accommodating his in that particular area and will in the uture have facilities in place.  The Crawford said he felt it is a waste of money of modify the Council room arrangement and noted ention in the news media of changing of the dais to a horseshoe shape. Initially, said Mr. Jones, the state would be removed to accommodate the process of the said that this project was being esearched for costs and now only preliminary stimates and potential designs were being iscussed with an office supply company. No funds are been committed to such a project, he added; the said work with a recommendation.  The balloon festival at the Naples Airport effecting the services such as fire and police which the City provided.  The Sanitation Division, Mr. Jones pointed out, one vehicle bid was awarded at the last council meeting with others to be awarded in anuary, February and March.  The Sanitation of special projects over- and under-runs and Mr. Jones indicated that this could be part of the cost-to-complete report in anuary which will show under and over budget mounts.  The adiscussion of special projects - U.S. 41 edians, Cambier and Lowdermilk Parks and the ambier Park Bandshell - Mr. Holley confirmed for ayor Putzell that all the trees in Lowdermilk ark will be bid and planted at once but resodding and new irrigation in the southern portion could ake somewhat longer than the anticipated January completion of work in the northern section of the	race in see a see					THE RESIDENCE AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY
o modify the Council room arrangement and noted ention in the news media of changing of the dais to a horseshoe shape. Initially, said Mr. Jones, eats would be removed to accommodate the orkshop tables and replaced for regular meetings. The Jones also said that this project was being esearched for costs and now only preliminary estimates and potential designs were being iscussed with an office supply company. No funds are been committed to such a project, he added; owever, if this can be done fairly reasonably the taff will come back with a recommendation.  The approviation of the results of the balloon festival at the Naples Airport effecting the services such as fire and police with the City provided.  For the Sanitation Division, Mr. Jones pointed out, one vehicle bid was awarded at the last council meeting with others to be awarded in anuary, February and March.  The approviation of the cost-to-complete report in anuary which will show under and over budget mounts.  The adiscussion of special projects - U.S. 41 edians, Cambier and Lowdermilk Parks and the ambier Park Bandshell - Mr. Holley confirmed for ayor Putzell that all the trees in Lowdermilk ark will be bid and planted at once but resodding and new irrigation in the southern portion could ake somewhat longer than the anticipated January completion of work in the northern section of the	explained for new end intensity only intensity only signs, Client approximately previous previous II be "rent tweethers the nedestern and the nedestern only it was the nedestern of the nedstern of the		70 77 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	property of the	- AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY	TOTAL STREET,
he balloon festival at the Naples Airport effecting the services such as fire and police hich the City provided.  Or the Sanitation Division, Mr. Jones pointed ut, one vehicle bid was awarded at the last buncil meeting with others to be awarded in anuary, February and March.  ayor Putzell asked for a summary of project overand under-runs and Mr. Jones indicated that this build be part of the cost-to-complete report in anuary which will show under and over budget mounts.  In a discussion of special projects - U.S. 41 edians, Cambier and Lowdermilk Parks and the ambier Park Bandshell - Mr. Holley confirmed for ayor Putzell that all the trees in Lowdermilk ark will be bid and planted at once but resodding and new irrigation in the southern portion could ake somewhat longer than the anticipated January completion of work in the northern section of the		0	56) 56) 830 86)			PATER AND CONTRACTOR OF CASES
out, one vehicle bid was awarded at the last buncil meeting with others to be awarded in anuary, February and March.  ayor Putzell asked for a summary of project overand under-runs and Mr. Jones indicated that this buld be part of the cost-to-complete report in anuary which will show under and over budget mounts.  In a discussion of special projects - U.S. 41 edians, Cambier and Lowdermilk Parks and the ambier Park Bandshell - Mr. Holley confirmed for ayor Putzell that all the trees in Lowdermilk ark will be bid and planted at once but resodding and new irrigation in the southern portion could ake somewhat longer than the anticipated January completion of work in the northern section of the		103	201		N X N	***************************************
and under-runs and Mr. Jones indicated that this could be part of the cost-to-complete report in anuary which will show under and over budget mounts.  In a discussion of special projects - U.S. 41 edians, Cambier and Lowdermilk Parks and the ambier Park Bandshell - Mr. Holley confirmed for ayor Putzell that all the trees in Lowdermilk ark will be bid and planted at once but resodding and new irrigation in the southern portion could ake somewhat longer than the anticipated January completion of work in the northern section of the			n n	D B D B B D B B D B B D B B D B B D B B D B B D B		AND ASSESSMENT OF THE PARTY OF
edians, Cambier and Lowdermilk Parks and the ambier Park Bandshell - Mr. Holley confirmed for ayor Putzell that all the trees in Lowdermilk ark will be bid and planted at once but resodding and new irrigation in the southern portion could ake somewhat longer than the anticipated January completion of work in the northern section of the	includes and how s covid itslimp; s said th		Charles a Briefly and the Charles of			-
ark. Walkovers will be finished by the end of anuary and gazebos later. Pavilion renovation is ut to bid now. Mr. Holley estimated that the ward of this could be at the first meeting in anuary with work taking about 90 days for an pril completion.	sepivices and sepivices and equal of the sepice of the sep		10000000000000000000000000000000000000			
ayor Putzell asked if the Cambier Park Community enter renovation project could be accelerated; r. Holley said that in order not to close the enter during the season, the current construction chedule was necessary. Landscaping and exterior ork could be specified at an earlier date, owever, Mr. Holley added, but recommended not losing the center until the end of the season. he outdoor area currently used by the band will e renovated when no longer needed for this urpose.	the arms thouse for thouse thouse for thouse thous					
he bandshell contract should be awarded so that he last concert of the season could be held at he facility (April 7), Mr. Holley further eported. January 7 is the anticipated bid award, r. Jones pointed out, but completion would be	n of the i plaque 1 \$200 at \$elling t the pand					NAME AND ADDRESS OF TAXABLE PARTY ADDRESS OF TAXABLE PAR

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA		м	S	VO	IL	-
City Council Minutes Date November 12, 1986	COUNCIL MEMBERS	0 T H 0	ECO	Y E S	N O	
dependent on the contractor; Mr. Holley said he didn't believe there would be a liquidated damages clause in the contract because such a clause increases costs. Mayor Putzell said that if the project isn't done by April 7, it could be very embarrassing because the City is asking for money and this implies obligations. He asked the staff to determine how much more a liquidated damages clause would actually cost. The main thing to be accomplished, however, is to make the contractor aware that completion time is one of the most important things, said Mr. Jones.	non-sewer a The e mester pl hould nav erean dun that him C eas within a pointed o wied; all		ont so set set s i lis civ			
Mr. Bledsoe asked about extra monetary incentive to the contractor for early completion; Mr. Jones said that the City might award, rather than to the lowest bidder, to the bidder with the best completion date.	then advi- coll up to projects. is the ind cor worksho	26 1700 1800 17 159	121 121 344 344 301		到 (1) (2) (3) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4	
Mr. Holley advised that a four-week period is allowed for bidders to prepare their submissions; the award could be in December. Mr. Richardson suggested a special meeting to award the contract so the project could get underway as soon as possible.	ORL YEAR. ON BY NATURE PROGRAMS A REGIO CROSS	TA	PI PER SEE		D R R	
The second capital improvement program report, Mr. Jones pointed out, was that for the water and sewer systems.			TO TO	E A		Section to the section of the sectio
Mr. Bledsoe asked for information on the water storage tank in the program and Utilities Director Jim Chaffee advised that requests for proposals are being issued for engineering studies. The wellfield revision is for replacement of pumps with stainless steel versions, according to Mr. Chaffee, who advised that bids are currently out on this project.	cheros en processor no unequil por en los por en los se comen un comen en los se comen en los comen en los se comen en los comen en los se comen en		315		months of the first of the following the second sec	
Mayor Putzell asked about the status of the Pelican Bay Improvement District agreement and was advised by Mr. Wiltsie that Pelican Bay board of directors will soon be acting on Council's latest addendum and there should be no problem with approval. The County has executed the addendum, Mr. Chaffee also advised. Mr. Richardson cited the importance of obtaining the necessary County permits as soon as possible for the water lines which must be installed.	other guest other grained problems to the compredicts of the little orrespect that orrespect tha					
In discussion of the new wells, Mr. Chaffee confirmed for Mayor Putzell that they would be in service in approximately a year.	n siviseit Vays Count		3			Programme and Pr
On composting, Mr. Chaffee explained for Mr. Richardson that this program is the handling of horticultural materials and sludge from the sewer plant to achieve a usable by-product. Broward County has a very successful operation and such a facility is permittable although the sale of the material has not been approved by the Department of Environmental Regulation (DER); the City isn't planning on sales at this time, Mr. Chaffee stated. Mr. Staiger mentioned that this by-product could be used as a "landfill cap" as well as by the City as fertilizer.	pers to discussion program.  item in Mr construction  process  conservation  thing in rect could  rect could  conservation  cons		id pa je im je io fo		politicoloji kang keritikyakontransantanka in Suche varengelevensi belikojnyrimbaten inpala estepala	
Mayor Putzell asked for information on the item for the master plan for non-sewered areas of the City. This, explained Mr. Chaffee, is an overall plan to provide for future needs of the system to				pospinentify skielinkupli sytice durptie torini same	netherhittohiranthoncavenimentichencus	PARTICIPATION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY O

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	a tua im ti	M		VO	1E
City Council Minutes Date November 12, 1986	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T O N	SECOND	YES	N O
accommodate non-sewered areas within the City's service area. The expenditure shown is for an engineering master plan. Mr. Richardson asked if the City should have a rule that if an area reaches a certain density it must be sewered. Mr. Jones said that the City's ordinances now require that all areas within the city limits have sewers. Mr. Wiltsie pointed out on a wall map areas which are not sewered; all are outside the city limits but in the city service area.	etont eve provent instant provent inst			の 日本	
Mr. Jones then advised that this presentation brings Council up to date on the major capital improvement projects. He also reminded Council further that the individual departments will be scheduled for workshop sessions in the near future and in January there will be goal setting for the coming fiscal year.	saked at ractor for the City ma date, to date.		916 91 12 16	t s bib ew gm	25 to 30 to 50 to
PRESENTATION BY NATURAL RESOURCES ITEM 2 MANAGER OF PROGRAMS AND RESPONSIBILITIES.	r saehblu		0.84 897	o.f.	6 .
Mr. Jones said that he had asked Natural Resources Manager Staiger to review past issues and reports on natural resources concerns and the result is the outline presented to Council (Attachment #2). Today's session is to get feedback from Council; the projects must still be structured and financed, he added. Mr. Jones also said that through various funding strategies there could be a minimal impact on the general operating budget.	d (asigno do de	4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4		a a a and and awa	
Mayor Putzell stated that these documents should have been distributed to Council members for study in advance of this meeting so that they could have been more prepared with questions and comments. Mr. Barnett said this would save considerable time and avoid other questions coming up later.	tesued for contract the savies of cot.		90 12 8 93 10		
Mr. Staiger explained that the list is an outline of the programs and the solutions to some of the perceived problems taking into consideration such items as the comprehensive plan as well as the concerns of the City Council and staff as well as other interested individuals and groups. This material was not distributed in advance, he said, because revisions were being made as late as Monday.	y improved Mr. Wilts will soon md. chere The Count to also so also soon i soon as to b instal		50 50 50 70 71 71	VD VD VD VD VD VD VD VD VD VD VD VD VD V	
Mr. Staiger advised that he had met on Monday with the Waterways Council and included information from that meeting as well as sessions with County staff members to discuss the County's Naples Bay management program.	saion of for Mayor n approxima sting Mr				
The first item in Mr. Staiger's report referred to coastal construction projects and the related permitting process. He noted that he had circulated to the Council the Florida Department of Environmental Regulation (FDER) program used for permitting in order to begin to determine which projects could be permitted by the staff and which the Council wished to review. When responses are received, a recommendation will be formulated.	inted material actions actions action in permittic that the could be made at the could be greatly the could be gre			10 81 95 84 84 85 85 85	
for information on the item	della silet delc plan	Pu		(8)	
ed Mr. Chartee, is an ove-a-lil	faiges est				

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA		М	s		П	1
City Council Minutes Date November 12, 1986	COUNCIL MEMBERS	0 T 0 N	ECOND	Y E S	N O	Designation of the latest of t
The state is now modifying its permitting procedure, however, Mr. Staiger reported, streamlining it to let the public complete projects sooner.	Öysetvise Öysetving Oyes ili Oyes bo			AME A G E E		repartural Personal Participation of the Commission of the Commiss
From now on Mr. Staiger will review and handle these petitions for submission to Council and review them from an environmental standpoint as well. Minor construction such as walkovers on personal property and revegetation which are fairly straight forward could be permitted on the staff level, Mr. Staiger suggested. He also said he did not want to propose staff permitting of those projects on which the Council wants to be kept informed.	count Size of		oce in in in in in in in	700 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000		
Mr. Staiger continued to discuss Gulf beach management stating that issues to be faced deal with existing hard structures on the beach and the attendant erosion problems. Dune vegetation destruction and placement of dredge spoils as well as the desire of public to construct things seaward of the coastal construction setback line are also problems related thereto, Mr. Staiger explained. The solutions to these problems are to prevent seaward constructions, which is actually more in the State's hands because of its permitting requirements; the City is now, however, in a position to receive copies of field permits after issuance by the State. The field permitting process has been in place for several months and the City has just now received the first example, Mr. Staiger told Council, and said that this is particularly disturbing because the City doesn't know what projects the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has permitted. After the field permit is issued, however, the public must obtain local government concurrence, although this is not always being done at the present time. Mr. Staiger recommended that the City pursue a mechanism to correct this problem.	mething be deed to be	Event of the control	on the state of th	OS ON A MARKATAN A MAR		
Another goal of the DNR is to replace seawalls with artificial dunes which have been revegetated, Mr. Staiger reported, and indicated that a local group is undertaking such an effort at this time. Whether or not the City wants to get involved is up to Council, he said, but there is a dune restoration project now underway by the City on city-owned property including walkover construction in beach rights-of-way.	donal medal des eaid program program en to es de the ester wis a kun			Selection of the select	down deprivation of the Charles of the Charles of the American Charles of the Cha	annan ayan diyelekinin oʻranda qaray asasiqiladir. edi afina biqlaq qasti emirgi ad asasib emirgi
An additional Gulf beach problem listed by Mr. Staiger is that of small boat storage and asked the members of Council if they perceive this as a problem in the case of storms. Mrs. Anderson-McDonald asked about surveying the actual number of boats stored on the beach and Community Services Director Holley said his department had already done so and had drafted proposed ordinances. Mayor Putzell said he had requested the City Attorney to obtain information on other cities' ordinances and asked Mr. Rynders to summarize these ordinances by topics addressed.	adced.  waye menagm blems are nd other are along who nt firthis sions who sich sions who sich sich sich sich sich sich sich sich	administration in the contraction of the contractio		district descriptions of the sign of the second of the sec		
Councilman Anderson-McDonald pointed out that regulation could be a potential source of revenue to fund the City's beach efforts, and Mayor Putzell suggested a workshop discussion on this item.  -7-			AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	erannistratura entra del nocemeny anamina estacococomina ansemblea		And the second s

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	TAREES, F		TI	VO	TE	
City Council Minutes Date November 12, 1986	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	S E C O N D	Y E S	N O	A B S E N T
Mr. Holley advised that most boats are stored in front of private property and the program being discussed was the regulation of boats in the rights-of-way to issue permits, collect revenue and require removal in case of storm.  On beach renourishment, Mr. Staiger advised that Collier County is funding a study for the entire county beach system including the location of appropriate beach sand offshore; results could be	ce is no however the coner.  on Mr. on Mr. or trong from from the coner.		300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	OT TO TO TO TO TO TO TO TO TO TO TO TO T		
a year away. However, Mr. Holley said that he understood the County data on beaches could be available by March 1. Although the City will have to await the results of this study, Mr. Staiger advised, there are areas now on the beach in need of sand, and the Council should determine whether to do something before the study is completed, he recommended.	raight for rel, Mr. Sa rot want sjects on raed. Les conta		1 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			
Mayor Putzell asked where funds would come from for beach renourishment; Mr. Staiger said that the State's program via the DNR has set priorities outlining areas in need of immediate attention. This includes Southwest Florida as a high priority although is not very specific on which areas are of most critical need. The City should take action to get its beaches on this list, Mr. Staiger advised.	Day and the son and place of t					despitations unemplacement of the restriction of the second property of the second contract of the second of the s
City Manager Jones said that state participation would only be 50% with the other half divided by local government and property owners adjacent to the beach. If the City were to undertake programs not eligible for state funding or not of high enough priority, other funding formulas would be required.	nest and of the control of the contr					are not assured in Figure de La committation de committation de committation de committee de com
Mr. Richardson noted the importance of undertaking a dune restoration program on a fifty-fifty basis with property owners and Mrs. Anderson-McDonald advised that the group of citizens previously mentioned was working on this and will produce an informational brochure which would guide property owners.	lasged to the control of the control					
Mr. Staiger said that he considers this a high priority program and since there is already a program underway to educate the public that dune restoration is better than replacement of seawalls, the effort should be successful. "I consider this a high priority and from discussion with individuals, most others do, too," Mr. Staiger added.	undertelon undertelon undertelon ouncil, che con project en project ton in brage ional Gulf					
On waterways management, Mr. Staiger observed that many problems are beyond the City's immediate control, necessitating coordination with the County and other agencies. One major problem is fresh water intrusion from Golden Gate, and the County, along with the Southwest Florida Water Management District and the Army Corps of Engineers, has been looking into these issues, particularly in the undeveloped areas of Golden Gate, Mr. Staiger reported. Mayor Putzell pointed out that the water management district has taken over operation of water control devises throughout the County and suggested that Mr. Staiger meet with Fred Vidzes of the Big Cypress Basin Board to discuss this issue further.	exs of Condition o					
-8-			- 119	1	1	1

City Council Minutes Date November 12, 1986	ental Mico	-	0 0			BSE
2   a   0   2   2   2   2   2   2   2   2   2	COUNCIL MEMBERS		N D			N
Mr. Richardson said the City should take a position that something be done right away to improve Naples Bay, but Mayor Putzell pointed out that it must be resolved whether the County or water management district should be responsible.	i dend i Old bisel Distribution Soudi	1 235 2 235 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	dir dir	TUG Seffi Tug Tug		
Mr. Staiger said that if there is to be a comprehensive plan for the Gordon River and Naples Bay, consideration must be given as whether to restore as it to past purity or maintain it in its present condition. "The farther back you go the more it will cost," he advised.	calvio (s secir 75 c evisondes c phiniss foveb to n			nt de dd dw de		
Another aspect is pollution from unsewered areas of the County, Mr. Staiger pointed out, as well as storm water systems from the City and County. The Engineering Department has been researching this with the goal of reducing pollution from the City's stormwater runoff to retain some elements and filter the remainder. A 1982 drainage study recommended a very expensive program, Mr. Staiger said.	emmonivne nag si di I or b Sanam Lina Basanib n Josef Irn Sanam Canab			in he un un sis sis in		
Canal water quality was then addressed including those canals which have silted in reducing depths at the entrance and therefore reducing circulation. The Conservancy study in the mid-1970's, Mr. Staiger said, indicated the need for backfilling to eliminate the problem of poor quality water. Without such actions, storms can cause a flushing of this accumulation into the Bay and put stress on the entire system. Mr. Staiger said he will be seeking information on permitting for City-wide canal maintenance activities.	an les	T S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S				
A taxing district to fund canal maintenance in the City is now being researched with the City of Punta Gorda which has such a program in place, Mr. Staiger reported. Various local groups are also being contacted to determine where the maintenance needs are in this area. Mr. Crawford suggested that some priorities be set including time frames and costs.	anz od nh and mun iniozofic a se be s dzol ses o	iun sam ir malis i bi	aw (15) (5)	B		
Mr. Staiger again advocated working closely with the water management district to reduce pollution in the Gordon River as well as encourage the County to expedite installation of sanitary sewers in areas where seepage is polluting the waterways. The City is pursuing very diligently its wastewater treatment plant, Mr. Staiger pointed out, but also reiterated the importance of a stormwater discharge program, which is however very expensive. He said that he intends to look at the latter in more detail, including redesign considerations. For example, he said, there are three pumping stations which are major outflows, but some of the discharges are through private property which creates a problem of reconstruction of those systems; it is better to provide for proper discharge before a development takes place than after the fact.	Mcri Work con wedne to neld on the nev annex the sche serve on con expict have cir- cone expict		1000			
Mayor Putzell observed that the public is not fully aware of the impact of runoff, which is a very major contributor to pollution, including fertilizers, etc.	t plans by t plans by ed to Cov pec. ter prevented		7.5.			
Mr. Staiger also cited the need for a public education program not only on runoff but the			-	SCC 220 Ministry Constitution of the Constitut	And Continued an	-
-9-	tedituit	90	-	STOKESCH, SANSE	Diducted Statement	
		1		- Mediconna	-	-

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	uncil Mindes Date Poyenger Linguist				Г	A
City Council Minutes Date November 12, 1986	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	SECOND	YES	N O	BSENT
pumping of boat fuel and wastewater pollution. The Coast Guard brochures are a very good source of this information which the City could obtain and distribute.	that some that some aples Bay, must be I somment di	no no		SOX SOX Soft Soft Soft Soft Soft Soft Soft Soft		
On general environmental quality, Mr. Staiger stated that these items are in conjunction with the comprehensive goals and the problems involved with maintaining drinking water supply and the prevention of development adjacent to well fields which could produce water contamination. This has impact on environmental management for the, City and while it is part of his job, Mr. Staiger said he wanted to list this as a long-term environmental management goal.	eger said giderstion sondicion. slil cost," spect is p ty, hr. St ter systems	85 60 19 7	000 000 000 000 000 000	TE SO SO TE SO AUC SC SC		
In further discussion of setting priorities for the Natural Resources Manager to pursue, Mr. Staiger was directed to prepare a priorities list in descending order, including costs.	in langua beb			AN LO AB ED		
Mayor Putzell stated that Mr. Staiger has on-going duties as well as special programs and the latter is what the Council is now to consider, his routine activities having been set forth in his job description. Mr. Jones, however, said the intent of this morning's discussion was to outline all of these items for the Council. The program is actually still in the development process, Mr. Jones also observed, including regular duties and funding which may be provided through various activities. This was to be a status report on his first month's review of the City's situation.	Ter quality Agle voice and and and is, Mr. Ste is, Mr.		100 100 100 110 110 110 110 110 110 110			
He must be the eyes and ears of the City government and must keep the City Manager and the Council informed, Mayor Putzell commented, and in addition, as he sees need for a program, this should be set forth among the various priorities.	district now being process which reported. ontagted to		63 73) 703 181 684			
SETTING OF NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER ITEM 3	talaoliq em	100	782	An included the second second second		
It was determined that there would be no workshop session on Wednesday, November 26, nor would sessions be held in December after the second meeting on the 17th. There will be a joint City/County annexation workshop in November 24.	er managam Gordon R to expedite & where set		90			
Mr. Jones advised that in order to bring to the Council the scheduled discussions of individual departments' operations, he would schedule workshops following the regular meetings of December 3 and December 17, time permitting.	Solven Andrews		10			
He further explained that at the present time he plans to have City Hall open on Christmas Eve, although one-half day is normally allocated administratively on the 24th.	e property cruction of a for prope		Jul Jul De			
Mayor Putzell said that Third Street shopping district plans by the Fleischmann group will be presented to Council soon, although final dates haven't been set. He suggested that the sooner this is presented to the public, the better.	purrell ob awaye of t ator contr izers, euc.	TICO YA	Val Tot Tot	THE STEERS AND THE ST		
Mr. Richardson cited the need for establishing a list of workshop subjects, a very important item being further consideration of the Collier	pale rapie daiporq noi	90	108	THE STATE OF THE S		
-10-						

City Council	Minutes	DateNovem	ber 12, 1986	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T O N	SECOND	Y E S	N O	ABSENT
Development Cor Impact (DRI) pe		evelopment of	Regional						
Mayor Putzell a of the Gordon advised that obtained from information is to the Metropol	River Brid financial i volunteer a also being co	dge issue. Minformation in advisor Bill ompiled for s	r. Jones s being Reagan; ubmission	Jedio Aid B project 2 project 2 proj		10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	ya ta ta ta ta ta ta		
For individual annexation, que Jones also repo	stions are no			er seid tha E Development Do or paint		3 E 10 I 00	- 10 VII B TER		
* *	* * *	* * *		e en la		me	en:		
Mayor Putzell had appeared b board to advise shows that th Development mar and that the statement has City and this h	efore the Control that the Cities land pland in a is environment to be to the	ollier County cy's comprehen nned for the ironmentally environmental e satisfactio	planning sive plan Collier sensitive impact n of the	nen McDonald v  doper confe  data with each said ver  drenger e tue	ne ev na z	eaw do do hid eve Ja			
Mr. Bledsoe sai on what will in the development	fact be pla	aced on the po	rtion of			on uo	54		
Community Devel that the petitic following day, comprehensive petition for Advisory Board if action is tathe matter will 17; the public January 7. The Mr. Barry said, be finally subthere is no defiaten the position date will sassessment recomprehensive pedoesn't meet the plan must as	oner's filing including applant amendment change of will consider with consideration of the community of the	g deadline wou pplication font. Also wi zone. The rit on December of the policy of the policy of the policy of the policy aware of the policy aware of the policy of the project	ld be the r a City ll be a Planning er 4, and meeting, December set for partment, what will is made, staff has cort seen cronmental of the ect itself	TOMOSE SELA OVIDARI	10 110	60	51 10 34 34 87		
Mayor Putzell s proposed, ther refueling facil understood ther not repair, exc mentioned in the	re would have lities. Mr. re to be respect of minos	ve to be re Barry said fueling facili r nature; thi	pair and that he ties but						
Regardless of the major impact channel in and increased pollunaples Bays.	t on the Cir	ty is the dred e marina as	ging the well as				Marie de la companie		
Mayor Putzell e having an oppor project and ho impact is mate every other pro addressed as pa additional info supplied by the	tunity to be by to quantizerial. Mr. Depict of this art of regular primation is	ecome educated fy whether or Barry said th nature, the i r review proce	on this not the lat, like assues are ess or if					And the state of t	
	44"				-		erresorgenso		

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA			-	VO	TE	1.
City Council Minutes Date November 12, 1986	COUNCIL MEMBERS	0 T I 0	SECOZD	YES	N O	E S E N
Mayor Putzell said that he felt one of the highest priorities for Mr. Staiger was to become familiar with this project and to educate the Council and Community Development on the impact of DRI's. This is a top priority, he said and urged both Mr. Staiger and Community Development Director Barry to take the initiative.	i) petition ell asked a ordon Rive net tinunt from volum is also	d de			は一部のあのも	
Mr. Staiger said that he had seen a presentation by Collier Development, but changes in the project are continuing to occur. He recommended awaiting the final data before making further determinations.	ropolitan dnal inte guestion reported.		a	2 d	D REAL	
It was then clarified at the request of Mrs. Anderson-McDonald that during the review process the developer could provide additional information and change data which could necessitate possible further reviews by Mr. Staiger. Mr. Barry, however, said that there would probably not be drastic changes to the DRI already presented, otherwise the Planning Advisory Board or City Council would have to continue the matter further.	cli then cli then con poiors dvise the con the cone has to be this has no	0000 1000 5 03 1000 1000 100	tra bi bi	IVA BA BO BO BO BO BO BO BO BO BO BO BO BO BO		
Adjourned 11:10 a.m. To make an adjourned for the second and the s	oe sald he lll in fact	i on	i di	- 13 (10)		
t piractor Rouer Barry said	Developmen		unn	500		
Edwin J. Putzell, Jr. Mayor	particioned day, the sive plan		a.F			
Janet Cason City Clerk	Board will go			190 151 111		
Tara A. Norman Administrative Aide	public no con the con said the	973 423 435 450		S S S M S S C	,	
These minutes approved on DEC 0 3 1986	TO GETTING OF THE PROPERTY OF					
but because the project itealf mprebensive plan requirements, be amended.	naive plan meet the co must also	de	18.8			
	bise liest predg islicat p elent bo		200 200 200 210	利可ななな		
Eacility. Mr. Stalger observed.  o the City is the dredwing the  re of the meries as well as  noimpacting Doular, Rockery and	ess of the care and c	9 15 1 10 1 10 1 10 1 10 1	504 51 51 504	H A D A		NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE OWNER, WHEN PERSONS AND ADDRESS O
essed concern about the council ity to become educated on this o quantity whether or not the 1 Mr. Barry said that, like t of this nature, the issues are	an opportur and how s madera	70. 100 100				
-12- seodiq weiver taluper to	Jing-es 88		16.6			

87012 06 D DO	2	87D10 06 D 16	06 D	D	06 D	06	87003 06 D WI	06 D	STREETS AND DRAINAGE	87C04 06 C BI	06 6	87002 06 C EX	KALI	ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT	05	BUILDING AND ZONING	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT	** ** **	9.8	ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	CITY MANAGER	87A02 03 A PE	CITY CLERK-ADMI		DATE NOVEMBER 1
STREET DIV EQUIPMT-REPLACE 1975 LIGHT DUTY GRADER ST DIV EQUIPMT - REPLACE 1976 FORD DUMP TRUCK	DOLPHIN COURT (DOLPHIN ROAD/END)	16TH AVE SOUTH (4TH STREET / END)	PUTTER POINT COURT (PUTTER POINT DRIVE/END)	PUTTER POINT DRIVE (CRAYTON/WINDWARD)	RUM ROW (KINGSTOWN DR/ADMIRALTY PARADE)	STH STREET NORTH (OND AVENUE / 4TH AVENUE)	WINDWARD WAY (LEEWARD/END)	BOWLINE DRIVEEE (CRAYTON/MOORINGLINE)	DRA INAGE	BIKE PATHS	BEACH STUDY PROJECTS	EXISTING SIDEWALK REPAIRS		EERING DEPARTMENT	B PURCHASE OF REPLACEMENT VEHICLE ** BUILDING AND ZONING TOTALS	NING	OBMENT	** ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES TOTALS	A PERSONAL COMPUTER/PERSONNEL DIVISION	SERVICES	K TOTALS	A PERSONAL COMPUTER ** ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES TOTALS	CITY CLERK-ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	DEPT DV PROJECT. NO. DESCRIPTION	10, 1986
GRADER	20400	*81600 -	15300	61200	*122400	36700	45900	52000	/3000	30000	25000	00001		8000	8500 8500		7200	7200	3500		3600	3600 3600	1887	CITY	CIP PROJECTS
10/31/86	01/18/87	05/17/87	05/10/87	03/22/87	07/19/87	02/01/87	02/22/87	11/02/86	8 ( D ) E0	on going		on going	11/21/86		10/31/86				22		18727898		PROJECT START DATE		TI
01/21/87	02/15/87	08/02/87	06/14/87	05/31/87	10/15/87	03/29/87	03/29/87	01/11/87	187,757,40	09/30/8/(\$30,000.00)	09/30/87 (\$25,000.00)	09/30/87(\$10,000,00)	01/21/87		01/21/87			70/ 64/ 00 (44/ 000000)	10/24/86 (\$2,800.00)			10/24/86(\$3,600.00)	COMMITMENT/COMPLETION OF FUNDS		TIME 10:38 PACE 1

\*Potential for contract

The constant value of		200	200	09 N	200	200	BYNZS OF N SITH ST N ST	N N	200	N PO	09 N	09 N	87NOS 09 W RIDING TURF	N 60	09 N	B7N01 09 N TURF TRACTORS	PARKS & PARKWAYS	**-ADMINISTRATION-TOTALS	87MO1 09 M COMPUTER EQUIPMENT	ADMINISTRATION	COMMUNITY SERVICES	TOTAL DEPARTMENT TOTAL OF THE PARTMENT TOTAL	87KO7 OB K ADMINISTRATION CARPET	80	08 K	87KO4 OB K COMPUTER PROGRAMS FOR	0	FIRE DEPARTMENT	FIRE DEPARTMENT	*** ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT TOTALS	** TRAFFI	06 m		06 m m	ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT-TRAFFIC CONTROL		PROJ NO. DESCRIPTION
	PARKS & PARKWAYS TOTALS	N BESTROOM BENDVATIONS/PUBLIC MORKS YARD	BORT BOVAL BOLL IMPROVEMENTS	ATH ST S MEDIANS LANDSCAPING B/T 3RD & STH AVE SOUTH	DEN ATE SHELTER FANDSCAPING		TITH ST N STREET TREES B/T 12TH & 1ATH AVE 8 & 17TH AVE 8	THE ST SOUTH TREE OF NYTHOUGH TO STUDY OF THE ATTH-ACC STUDY THE TOTAL OF THE STUDY	COMMINITY CENTER   ANDSCAPING	CHINE	TRACTOR		RIDING TURF MOWER & GRASS CATCHER	K - ECONOMY	ITY SCOOTER			ION-TOTALS	IPMENT	The state of the s		מומו ומוארט	ON CARPET	K AMC STATION WAGON - VEHICLE #318714		GRAMS FOR EXISTING UNIT AND LAP COMPUTERS				IENT TOTALS	TROL TOTALS	CONTROL/NO WAKE SIGNS	TRAFFIC CONTROL DIV EQUIPT/CONCRETE SAW	TRAFFIC SIGNAL MOMT SYSTEM EQUIPMENT	AFFIC CONTROL		
B	147800	15000	6000	7500	7900	13500	9500	0000	5000	10000	11600	9600	2200	7500	7500	19500		12500	12500	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	0000	68300	5600	8000	11000	8500	32200			771400	78500	6000	2500	50000		1987	MGR
ETAG ZALTE		12/05/86	10/01/86	10/01/86	01/01/87	02/01/87	02/01/87	02/01/87	02/01/87	02/01/87		10/31/86	10/31/86	10/31/86	11/26/86	10/31/86			on going	4 Mar. 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19			05/01/87	10/31/86	12/15/86	15/	01/26/86					10/01/86	11/21/86	10/01/86	START DATE	PROJECT	
DE LA SECULIA DE	10\34\88(83\800700)	03/15/87	12/15/86	12/15/86	03/15/87	06/15/87	06/15/87	06/15/87	02/15/87	05/01/87	11/05/86/86 077 00)	01/07/87	12/15/80	01/21/87	02/04/87	01/21/87			12/31/86	S. Sandan vike			18/51/80	01/21/8/	02/19/87	0	02/04/87		000000000000000000000000000000000000000			01/01/87	-01/07/87	07/01/87	COMMITMENT/COMPLETION OF FUNDS	DATE OF	

PATROL  87U01 11 U PATROL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT  ** PATROL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT  ** PATROL TOTALS  UTILITIES	POLICE POLICE	POCHE		==	0 1 0 1		A CULTURE INSCRIPTION INTEREST	87TO1 11 T C. I. D. VEHICLE REPLACEMENT	87501 11 S POLICE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING EXPANSION ** ADMINISTRATION TOTALS CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION	ADMINISTRATION	POLICE DEPARTMENT	87PO1 10 P METER CHANGEDUT ** PARKING TOTALS *** PARKING AUTHORITY TOTALS	PARKING	*** PARKS & REC - RECREATION TOTALS  *** COMMUNITY SERVICES TOTALS  PARKING AUTHORITY	87016 09 O RECONSTRUCT SHUFFLEI	09 0	09 0	200	o c	09 0	09 0	09-0	87003 09 O RESTROOM/CONCESSION	COMMUNITY SERVICES-PARKS & REC -	PROJ NO. DESCRIPTION	7		
ACEMENT	ACEMENT	ACEMENT	ACEMENT	ACEMENT			TUN TOTALS	ACEMENT	ALS					EATION TOTALS	RECONSTRUCT SHUFFLEBOARD COURTS AT CAMBIER PARK	D RACQUETBALL COURTS	PARK BENCHES AND PICNIC TABLES	THE TRACE COMMINITY OF STREET BAINTING COLD FOR	S AL RIVER TARK	STE CONTAINERS	OHTING PROJECT		RESTROOM/CONCESSION FACILITY AT CAMBIER PARK	RECREATION		THE PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	CIPPR	
4 00 1 4 00 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	2.48.000 2.48.000		2/1000	74000	72000		2/000	27000	170000			4200 4200 4200		365300	6000	10000	12000	2000	9000	12000	15000	100001	10000	178/	MGR	CITY	DJECTS	
1					10/21/86			12/17/86	01/15/87		> 200	on going		- No. 1	98/67/nT	11/21/86	11/07/86				11/26/86	11/14/86	01/05/87	PROJECT START DATE		TIME		
					01/21/87	10/15/06/61 000 001		12/17/86	03/19/87 (award construct) tion contract)			on-going	017/9/8/		18/62/11	01/07/87		11/12/86(\$ 4.000.00)	11/05/86(\$ 5,581.00)	10/15/86/365 000 0013	02/04/87	01/21/87	11/05/86(\$50,000.00)2/87	DATE OF COMMITMENT/COMPLETION		TIME 10:38 PAGE 3		

IN THE PARTY OF TH	CAMPAILLY GRAVICES - RESC RECRESTION	MAAN ASISMAD TA YELLHAAT WOLDGADOWEDSHIDSH D OO KOODE	PROGRAM OF THE NAME AND THE TRANSPORCE OF THE TR	ACCUSED OF CHARLES OF THE CONTRACT OF THE CONTRACT OF CHARLES OF CASE	**** GRAND TOTALS	87805 98 8 CONTINGENCY **AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTALS *** AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTALS	8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	98	***WATER-SEWER-TOTALS AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS	87501 25 5 COMPUTERIZATION **UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION TOTALS	UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION .	*** EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT TOTALS  *** EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE TOTALS  WATTER-SEWER	7	*** UTILITIES TOTALS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE	ដដ	87Y01 12 Y FRONT LOADING GARBAGE TRUCK-PACKER 87Y02 12 Y COMPACT PICK UP TRUCK 87Y03 12 Y STEAM CLEANER	UTILITIES-SANITATION	PROJ NO. DESCRIPTION
		20000	13000	3 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	2162000	400000 400000	108000 95000 25000	150000	10000	10000		4000		248500	48000 90000	100000	1797	MGR.
	TOTACA STATE	QT\02\83	JT/58/88		10/58/80 11/31/80	***	11/19/86 11/28/86 10/28/86	02/01/87		10/01/86	345		Jo/SJ/88		11/26/86 10/21/86	10/21/86	PROJECT START DATE	the second section of the sect
	CONSTRUCTION OF THE TON	3/2;00,000,000;00;33/30/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20/20	03 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	TFXSFV81		01/21/87 08/01/87 01/07/87(04/07/87)MAR	05/01/87		03/31/87 (\$10,000.00)	27788		775786-75-4-000-001		02/04/87 01/21/87	11/05/86 (\$88,000.00) 01/21/87 03/01/87	COMMITMENT/COMPLETION OF FUNDS	

87353 30 3 ONE TON TRUCK 87357 30 3 ONE TON TRUCK 87357 30 3 SLUDGE HAULING VEHICLE 87358 30 3 MARLIN LIFT STA/CONVERT DRY-PIT-CAN STA-TO-SUBMERSIBLE 7	30—3-SLUDGE COMPOSTING FACILITY 30 3 LIFT STATION MONITORING 30 3 STATION REVISION FOR THE STATION REVISION FOR THE STATION REVISION FOR THE STATE OF THE STATE O	30 3 ONE HAMMER MILL (HOG) WITH CONVEYORS 30 3 COMPOSTING, TRANSFER STATION, SANITATION OPERATION PURCH	SEWER TREATHENT	87501-25 - 5 CBMPUTERIZATION  *** WATER-SEWER TOTALS	UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION	** WATER DISTRIBUTION TUTALS  *** WATER DEPT TOTALS  WATER-SEWER	LACEMENTS)	20 2 WATER TRANSMISSION MAINS 20 2 MISCELLANEOUS MAINS AND FIRE HYDRANTS	WATER DISTRIBUTION AND A STORAGE 39	20 1 ADDITIONAL WELLS G. G.	87109-201-ADDITIONAL GROUND SIURAGE AI EAST NAPLES POMPING STIE - 8 87110-201 WASHWATER TRANSFER STATION	20 1 AUXILIARY ENGINE CHANGE DUT	87106 20 1 HIGH SERVICE CAPACITY	20 1 LAWN MOWER 20 1 WELL FIELD REVISIONS 20 1 WELL FIELD REVISIONS	WATER DEPT-WATER PRODUCTION	CIP. DEPT DV PROJECT	DATE NOVEMBER 10, 1986
13500 45000 -40000 722700	72000	175000		10000		4467900	7500 25000	374000 65000	3976700	750000	13500	13000	49700	3500 45000		CITY	
10/30/86 10/30/86 10/27/86	11/03/86	12/15/86 03/15/87		10/01/86			10/30/86	on going on going	27,047,0	03/01/87	04/01/87	10/27/86	10/27/86	10/29/86	PROJECT START DATE		1111
01/21/87 01/21/87 -01/21/87	12/17/86 12/17/86 01/21/87	-		03/31/87 (10,000.00)			01/21/87 01/21/87	on going (374,000.00) on going (65,000.00)		06/03/87	07/01/87	12/17/86		01/07/87	DATE OF COMMITMENT/COMPLETION OF FUNDS	manufacture of every methodology manufacture of every to describe and and	ITE 10:45 PAGE 1

THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O	GEARN SOLITANES SERVICES SERVI	GROUPS AND TATA BOARD AND TATA BOARD TO SO THE CONTRACT OF SOUTH AND SOUTH A	OCCUPATION AT LC AND SMALL SALE CONTINUE TO SECURE A COLORS AND STANDARD OCCUPATION OF SMALL COLORS AND SMAL	BUATOT WOLLDWINE SERVICE BUATOT WOLLDWINE SERVICE SERV	BY AND SO THE STANDARD AND THE STANDARD	00000 00000 000000 000000 000000 000000	AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	A THE STATE OF THE	20 AND	**** GRAND TOTALS 5480600	87476 30 4 REPLACEMENT OF FAULTY SEWER MAINS, LATERALS, MANHOLE REHB 130000 87478 30 4 1/2 TON PICKUP TRUCK 8500 87479 30 4 TRACTOR LOADER (REPLACEMENT) 23000 87482 30 4 SEWER RODDER HYDRAULIC (REPLACEMENT) 54500 87483 30 4 I TON FLATBED DUMP TRUCK 14000 87484 30 4 MASTER PLAN FOR NON-SEWERED AREA OF CITY 2800000 *** SEWER COLLECTION TOTALS	SEWER DEPT-SEWER COLLECTION	DATE NOVEMBER 10, 1986 CIP. DEPT DV PROJECT. CITY PROJ NO. DESCRIPTION CITY
STAG TRATE		70/53/80			Bulkale go	10/30/86				71071788	on going 10/30/86 10/30/86 10/30/86 10/30/86 12/15/86	PROJECT START DATE	
 OF FUNDS	OTVO V.	33.00	000		Cathoring artist grading mo	037/37/882	8		0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	13712/38 13712/38	on going (130,000.00) 01/21/87 01/21/87 01/21/87 01/21/87 01/21/87 08/15/87	COMMITMENT/COMPLETION OF FUNDS	TIME 10:45 PAGE 2

## NATURAL RESOURCES PROGRAMS/RESPONSIBILITIES

- I. Real Estate/Structure Development/Improvement-Associated
  Permitting/Variances
  - A. Develop permitting system for minor projects comparable to the FDNR Field Permit system.
  - B. Receive, review, inspect and advise Engineering

    Department and City Council on all non-minor

    permit/variance requests/applications related to

    coastal zone areas (beaches, waterways and wetlands)

    and any other projects with a potential impact on

    natural resources, including groundwater.

## II Gulf Beach Management Program

- A. Identify problems.
  - Seawalls, bulkheads, and other "hard" beach stabilizing structures.
  - 2. Natural vegetation and dune destruction.
  - 3. Pass/Inlet dredge spoil disposal practices.
  - 4. Pervasive development/improvement seaward of the Coastal Construction Setback Line.

- B. Provide solutions.
  - 1. Cease permitting "hard" structures seaward of the CCSL.
  - 2. Encourage replacement of deteriorating "hard" structures with artificial dunes, planted with sea oats and other sand-stabilizing, dune-building plants. Work with FDNR to develop a consistent policy on positioning of such features (property line versus CCSL).
  - 3. Continue City program of dune restoration and sea oats planting on City-owned land.
  - 4. Develop policy for boat storage on beach.
  - 5. Renourish beach using the best available
    technology, i.e., pump appropriate sand onto feeder
    beaches to let normal wave and tide action
    distribute it.
  - 6. Continue policy of construction/maintenance of walkover structures for beach access.
- C. Develop an education program to make people aware of the reasons for the beach protection/enhancement measures.

## III Waterways Management Program

- A. Identify problems.
  - Freshwater input, primarily from the Golden Gate Canal.
  - 2. Polluted water input, including nutrient-rich, coliform-contaminated, and other types of polluted waters. The Sources are Waterways draining unsewered areas of Collier County, package treatment plant discharges, the Naples POTW, the City, County, State and private stormwater management systems, and boat and marina-associated contamination from fueling, marine toilets, bilgewater, and anti-fouling systems.
  - 3. Low canal water quality, primarily in dead-end canals with uneven bottom topography and poor tidal and wind-driven circulation characteristics.
  - 4. General aesthetics, primarily from accumulation of floating debris in some canals/basins. Also includes unsightly dock and waterfront storage areas, lack of landscape maintenance, etc.

## B. Solutions.

- 1. Pursue all available mechanisms with the South Florida Water Management District to reduce freshwater inflow into the Gordon River.
- Reduce pollution load.
  - a. Encourage the County to provide sewer service to the areas known to be contribution to waterway pollution-loading including individual septic-tank systems and marginally-functioning package sewage treatment plants.
  - b. Expedite completion of new City of Naples POTW.
  - c. Identify all stormwater point-source discharges and redesign those under City control to eliminate or reduce their impact. Encourage the same effort on the part of FDOT and Collier County.
  - d. Work with City and County Police and the Marine Patrol to police the marinas and crowded waterways.
  - e. Acquire and distribute the available
    literature on the U.S.C.G. discharge
    regulations covering bilge, head and fuel
    spills.

- 3. Establish taxing districts to provide funding mechanism for canal problems.
  - a. Explore cost-effectiveness of canal restoration (backfilling, sill dredging) versus installation of aerator systems to increase circulation/oxygenation.
  - Maintenance dredging on an as-needed basis.
  - c. Canal cleanup, including floating debris, tree/shrub pruning, derelict removal.
- 4. Preserve all wetland areas bordering City
  waterways. Acquire, as feasible, additional
  wetlands and vacant land that would be amenable to
  wetland restoration. Encourage vegetation with
  mangroves and cordgrass wherever suitable
  shoreline occurs.
  - 5. Encourage placement of rip rap in front of sea walls wherever wakes and reflected waves contribute to the resuspension of silt and mud.
- 6. Compile and evaluate existing Gordon River/Naples
  Bay water quality data. Develop continuing
  monitoring program, if evaluation dictates the
  need.

- These programs, some mandated in the <u>Comprehensive Plan</u>, are aimed at restoration and enhancement of environmental quality.
  - A. Protection of designated "Vital Lands," "Marginal Lands," and all other recognized wildlife habitats, including remaining native plant assemblages. This can range from requiring development plans to minimize impacts to property acquisition and preservation.
  - B. Development of a cooperative program with City and County fire and emergency management departments to identify hazardous materials/hazardous waste handlers and generators and to develop appropriate contingency plans to deal with accidents and releases.
  - C. Develop a cooperative program with the County and the South Florida Water Management District for protection and monitoring of present and anticipated potable water wellfields.
  - D. Encourage and pursue cooperation and joint program development with Collier County, the Conservancy, the Big Cypress Basin Board and other appropriate entities when dealing with common interest areas.

V Support Programs.

Provide environmental expertise in support of and in conjunction with existing and future programs of other City departments.

- A. Field and laboratory testing and analyses.
- B. Program/Project-associated impact assessments and formal impact statement, proposal, or permit preparation and presentation assistance.
- C. Hazardous materials/waste-related spill prevention program, contaminant assessment, and remedial action plan preparation.